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14,BARTON STREET,

FROM SIR HERBERT BAKER, A.R.A,F.RIB.A. WESTMINSTER,LONDON,S.W.1.

- 5 TELEPHONE,VICTORIA 9444,

TELEGRAMS:‘E RBAKERA PARL LONDON :’
12th November, 1930.

Dear Cleland,

In answer to your letter about taking on
young QOost in my office I think during the last few
weeks I have written a dozen letters to say that my
office is so full, especially oif younger men, that I
feel I cannot take on any more at present. lioreover,
we find it more valuable to promote the younger men
who hav;mgone through tne mill in the office than to
take men in the intermediate stage from the scnoois,
who have not been trained in the gualities we want in
draughtsmen. Poor Scott,who is mainly responsible, is
crying out for one or two really ilrst rate draug ntbme °4°0

Conn S,Md-( i Ao A P
but tor some time has been fed up w1tn the number ef
young men who come to improve tnemselves and then leave
as they are becoming useful. He says it is too much
strain on the téachers.and s0 clogs the direetion ot the
working machnine. I have to do all I can to protect
Scott and the other good men on whom the working machinme
depends. When does Qost wish to come ? It is possible
conditions might be changed later.

Yours sincereiy,

Aokt V Pty



